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College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent

From: Dr. Penny Tramel, Chief Academic Officer “{Q .

Date: September 11, 2020

Subject: Approval of the 2020-2021 Campus Improvement Plans
Agenda ltem: H-3.

BACKGROUND

According to the Planning and Decision-Making Process section of the Texas Education Code §
11.251, “the Board of Trustees of each independent schoal district shali ensure that a district
improvement plan and improvement plans for each campus are developed, reviewed, and
revised annually for improving the performance of all students. The board shall annuaily
approve district and campus performance objectives.” Accord_ingiy_, the 2020-2021 Campus
Improvement Plans are submitted for your approval.

The2020-2021 Campus Improvement Plans were created using a comprehensive needs
assessment for each campus and the 2020-2021 District Improvement Plan approved by the
CS1SD Board of Trustees on April 21, 2020. The district plan was based on a comprehensive
needs assessment and the priorities and beliefs of the Board.

All state and federal mandates required to be documented in-the Campus Improvement Plans
have been documented.

COMM JION

It is recommended that the CSISD Board of Trustees approve the'2020-2021 Ca mpus
Improvement:Plans as submitted.

Penny Tramel, Ed.D. 1812 Welsh Avenue Mike Martindale
Chief Academic Officer Co_llege-'!itation, TX 77840 Superintendent of Schools
973-764-5400 — wiww.csisd.org.
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